From: Chambers - Johns C

To: Nick Ruskin

Cc: Michael Butler <mButler@professionalsaustralia.org.au> (mButler@professionalsaustralia.org.au) ; Monroe
John; AMOD

Subject: RE: Directions [MID-MIDDOCS.FID2031587]

Date: Tuesday, 19 July 2016 11:23:10 AM

Dear Mr Ruskin,

That is correct; the Directions do not apply to the Medical Research Institute.
Kind regards,

BASEL HOUCHAR

Associate to Commissioner Johns

Fair Work Commission

Tel: +61 2 9308 1826

Fax: +61 2 9380 6990

chambers.johns.c@fwc.gov.au

Level 10, Terrace Tower

80 William Street, East Sydney NSW 2011

www.fwc.gov.au

From: Ruskin, Nick [mailto:Nick.Ruskin@klgates.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2016 10:35 AM

To: Chambers - Johns C

Cc: Michael Butler <mButler@professionalsaustralia.org.au>
(mButler@professionalsaustralia.org.au); Monroe, John
Subject: Directions [MID-MIDDOCS.FID2031587]

Dear Commissioner

We refer to the attached directions issued yesterday and we assume that these do not apply to the
Medical Research Institute part of the case as conveyed to the parties in the hearing before the
Full Bench yesterday.

Regards

Nick Ruskin

Partner

K&L Gates

Level 25 South Tower, 525 Collins Street
Melbourne VIC 3000, Australia

Phone: +61 3 9640 4431 / 9205 2129
Fax: +61 3 9205 2055

Mobile: +61 421 051 191
nick.ruskin@klgates.com
www.klgates.com
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